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The federal SikT 
network in Canada 
Agriculture and Ag ri-Food Canada 

www.agr.ca  

Atlantic Canada Oppo rt unities Agency 
www.acoa.ca  

Canada Economic Development 
www.dec-ced.gc.ca  

Canada Foundation for Innovation 
www.innovation.ca  

Canada Research Chairs 
www.chairs.gc.ca  

Canadian Food Inspection Agency 
www.cfia-acia.agr.ca  

Canadian Foundation for Climate and 
Atmospheric Sciences 
www.cfcas.org  

Canadian Institutes of Health Research 
www.cihr.ca  

Canadian International Development Agency 
www.acdi-cida.gc.ca  

Canadian Museum of Nature 
www.nature.ca  

Canadian Space Agency 
www.space.gc.ca  

Communications Research Centre Canada 
www.crc.ca  

Department of Fisheries and Oceans 
www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca  

Department of Foreign Affairs and International Trade 
www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca  

Department of National Defence 
www.dnd.ca  

Environment Canada 
www.ec.gc.ca  

Genome Canada 
www.genomecanada.ca  

Health Canada 
www.hc-sc.gc.ca  

Industry Canada 
www.ic.gc.ca  

International Development Research Centre 
www.idrc.ca  

National Research Council Canada 
www.nrc.ca  

Natural Resources Canada 
www.nrcan.gc.ca  

Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council 
www.nserc.ca  

Networks of Centres of Excellence 
www.nce.gc.ca  

Public Works and Government Services Canada 
www.pwgsc.gc.ca  

Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council 
www.sshrc.ca  

Statistics Canada 
www.statcan.ca  

Technology Partnerships Canada 
http://tpc.ic.gc.ca  

Transport Canada 
www.tc.gc.ca  

Western Economic Diversification Canada 
www.wd.gc.ca  

For additional information about innovation in 
Canada and services available to non-Canadians: 

www.innovation.gc.ca  

www.canadainternational.gc.ca  


